Subject: FW: NICS Recruitment Plan - EO1 &. - DRAFT PSS slides

Importance: High

From: Kilpatrick, Sonya

Sent: 03 March 2021 16:24

To: Woods, Michele <Michele.Woods@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Minne, Jill <Jill. Minne@finance-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: NICS Recruitment Plan - EO1 &-- DRAFT PSS slides

Importance: High

We have filled in the gaps and made a few initial comments and changes.

Sonya

From: Donnelly, Patricia

Sent: 03 March 2021 14:57

To: Kilpatrick, Sonya <Sonya.Kilpatrick@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Sherlock, Debbie <Debbie.Sherlock@finance-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: NICS Recruitment Plan - EO1 &-- DRAFT PSS slides
Importance: High

Sonya,

We have filled in the gaps see what you think | have also amended the date of the EO1 lists to 2017. We are still
trying to get confirmation in relation to make protestants in the feeder grade as the data they provided differed
from the comments they made, so we haven’t included anything about that in the slides until we get clarification.

Debbie also asked me to amend the comment out about the work coaches in slide 2 and just say appointments were
paused?

Let me know if you need anything else.

Patricia

PATRICIA DONNELLY | VACANCY MANAGEMENT CORPORATE COMPETITIONS AND POLICY| DoF
3rd Floor|2-4 Bruce Street | Belfast | BT2 7JD

Contact: patricia.donnelly@finance-ni.gov.uk | Tel: (028) 90 251742 | DD: 51742
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From: Kilpatrick, Sonya

Sent: 03 March 2021 13:41

To: Donnelly, Patricia <Patricia.Donnelly@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Sherlock, Debbie <Debbie.Sherlock@finance-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: NICS Recruitment Plan - EO1 &- - DRAFT PSS slides

Importance: High



mailto:Debbie.Sherlock@finance

| am just starting to look at this now but | see there are some gaps in terms of figures, dates, etc. Can you look at
these urgently? Many thanks.

Sonya

From: Woods, Michele

Sent: 03 March 2021 13:33

To: Minne, Jill <Jill.Minne@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Kilpatrick, Sonya <Sonya.Kilpatrick@finance-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: NICS Recruitment Plan - EO1 &[] - DRAFT Pss slides

Importance: High

As requested — attached is starter for ten slides....I will need Sonya to check the dates / numbers / etc.

Happy to make any changes.
Michele

Michele Woods | NICSHR | Department of Finance
First Floor | Bruce Street | Belfast | BT2 7JD
Contact: michele.woods@finance-ni.gov.uk | Tel: 028 9025 1808 | DD: 51808
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